

## Minutes of The NOTHRA AGM held at the Village Hall on 01/07/2019

Attendees from the committee: Rosalind Earp, Alison Johnston, Ranji Vimalathas, Anthony Davies (Committee members), Bob Gardener (Surrey County Council)

5 residents attended the meeting.

1. Roz Introduced herself as the new Chairman of Nothra
2. Current committee members were re-elected. There were 2 resignations. Lee Sheldon and lyad Paloba.
3. Alison gave an update of the NOTHRA Accounts.
4. Wish List for Next Year:
  - a) Gym Mats – Bob Gardener said that he will get funding for the Gym Mat from surrey county Council
  - b) Family Friendly area around the children’s playground was proposed by Anthony and was discussed and agreed. Anthony will raise to NML.
  - c) Need for bins for Village Hall and the Pavilion was discussed. This also need to be raised to NML.
5. Bob reiterated that the issue re the potholes have to be reported to Surrey County Council
6. Irresponsible parking on the bends in Cayton Road and Becket Road was raised and discussed. Bob suggested that we start a petition and get sufficient backing.
7. AOB: Everyone agreed that we should contribute some money towards Dave’s Leaving present. £100 was suggested and agreed.